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The Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) received the following pre-filing meeting
request on 10/18/2022. If a pre-filing meeting is needed, Ecology will be in contact with you.
Otherwise, you are welcome to submit a Section 401 Request at least 30 days after the above
date.

For future inquiries regarding your project, please use the Aquatics ID number below:

Aquatics ID number: 142113
Project Name: 87th Townhomes
County: Snohomish

Additionally, please visit Ecology's Clean Water Act - Section 401 Water Quality Certifications
webpage for the newest updated forms and information regarding the Section 401 process. If
you have further questions, please email us at: ecyrefedpermits@ecy.wa.gov.

Thank you,

Taylor Belisle (she/they)

Federal Permit Unit

Washington State Department of Ecology

360-407-6076 | ecyrefedpermits@ecy.wa.gov

From: Lauren Templeton <Lauren@soundviewconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:38 PM

To: ECY RE FED PERMITS (SEA) <ECYREFEDPERMITS@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: mvprojectteam <mvprojectteam@soundviewconsultants.com>; Jon Pickett
<jon@soundviewconsultants.com>

Subject: 142113 - 401 Pre-Filing Meeting Request - 87th Townhomes

Hello,

7th

Please find the attached Pre-Filing Meeting Request Form for 87" Townhomes in Marysville,

Snohomish County, Washington.

Thank you,
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Lauren Templeton

Environmental Scientist

Soundview Consultants LL.C
a: 2907 Harborview Drive, Suite D, Gig Harbor, WA 98335

e: lauren@soundviewconsultants.com

w:_soundviewconsultants.com
p: 253.514.8952 ext. 026
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